od: I

Odeslano: stfeda 28. fina 2020 9:54
Komu:

Kopie:

Pfedmét: RE: Objednavky

Dobry den,

timto potvrzuji pfijeti objednavek na opravy operacnich stoll Maquet.
Pfedpokladany termin realizace (po obdrzeni nahradnich dil) je v terminu 5-10.11.2020.

Dékujeme za objednavku. S pozdravem,

Service engineer
Czech Republic

GETinGE . ¢

PASS ION FOR LIFE

Getinge Czech Republic s.r.o.
Na Strzi 1702/65

140 00 Praha 4

Czech Republic

From: |

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 2:49 PM
TO
Cc

Subject: [EXT] Objednavky

CAUTION: This email originated rom outside of the organization. Do not click lir ks or opem attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know t & content is safe.

Dobry den, pane
Souhlasime s cenovymi nabidkami ¢. 3360016502 a €. 3360016965. Na zakladé téchto nabidek Vam posilam
objednavky na jejich realizaci.

Jelikoz u objednavky €. 423-2020/PM se jedna o ¢astku nad 50 000,- K& bez DPH, ktera podléha zvefejhovani, tak Vas
prosim o jeji zpétné potvrzeni pfijeti.

Dékuiji.



S pozdravem

technik UZT, metrolog
Nemocnhice Znojmo, p.o.

This email and any Ales transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individua or entity to which they are addressed. If you
have received this email in horror plese notify the syslem manager. This message contains confidential informatik and is intended ony for the
individua na med. If you are not the na med addressee youshould not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by
e-mail ifyou have received this e-mail by mistake a d delete this e-mail f or your syslem. Ifyou are not the intended recipient you are notified thet
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in aliance on the contents of this informatik is strictly prohibited.



